From: Dan Baumann

To: PD SWAT Team

Cc: PD Admin

Subject: FW: Kenosha SWAT Assist-Thank you
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:14:48 AM

Thank you all for coming in and supporting Kenosha.

Dan Baumann

- p B

o “ " Captain of Police

AN Waukesha Police Department
. aukesh& 1901 Delafield St

Waukesha WI 53188
Phone: (262) 524-3772

Email: dbaumann@waukesha-wi.gov

https://waukesha-wi.gov

 {]9])

From: Ken Urquhart <Ken.Urquhart@kenoshacounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:13 AM

To: Ryan Herman <ryan.herman@washcowisco.gov>; Staggs, Joshua <jstaggs@co.walworth.wi.us>; Neil
Dussault <NDussault@waukeshacounty.gov>; mark.esch@cityofracine.org; Weidner, James
<James.Weidner@racinecounty.com>; corey.schalinske@co.eau-claire.wi.us; jkeckeisen@co.oneida.wi.us;
Brad Fogerty <bfogerty@co.oneida.wi.us>; Marshall Hermann <mhermann@co.ozaukee.wi.us>; Colin
Hughes <CHughes@westalliswi.gov>; Matthew Burch <matthew.burch@saukcountywi.gov>; Dan Baumann
<DBaumann@waukesha-wi.gov>; Michael Bolender <Mbolender@oakcreekwi.org>; Tom Livesey
<liveseyt@CI.CUDAHY.WI.US>; mnelson@spartawisconsin.org; Christopher Weaver
<Christopher.Weaver@co.monroe.wi.us>; rweinfurter@co.dodge.wi.us; drice@co.winnebago.wi.us

Cc: Bill Beth <Bill.Beth@kenoshacounty.org>

Subject: Kenosha SWAT Assist-Thank you

INOTICE: External Email ;
iThis email message originated from outside the City of Waukesha. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you have verified ;
ithe sender. If there is concern, please report this email. :

Gentlemen,

| just wanted to take the time and reach out to you and your teams to thank you for the support provided

to Kenosha County Tactical Response Team between January 4th—January llth, 2021.

The success of our operation was in large part due to the personnel and support your departments
provided.

| look forward to working with each of you in the future. Thank you.


mailto:DBaumann@waukesha-wi.gov
mailto:PD-SWAT-Team@ci.waukesha.wi.us
mailto:PD-Admin@ci.waukesha.wi.us
mailto:dbaumann@waukesha-wi.gov
https://waukesha-wi.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/cityofwaukesha/
https://twitter.com/cityofwaukesha
https://www.instagram.com/cityofwaukesha/

Lieutenant Kenneth Urquhart

TRT Commander

Kenosha County Sheriff’s Department
1000-55" Street

Kenosha, WI 53140

Desk: 262-605-5125

Email: Ren.urquhart@kenoshacounty.org
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